From: Walker, Cynthia
Sent:  4/17/2013 10:52:10 AM

To: Ikle, Judith (judith.ikle@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Kahlon, Gurbux
(gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov); Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"
(MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:  [Redacted : Pagedar,
Sujata (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=sxpg);Redacted |
Redacted

Bec:

Subject: RE: Ad Hoc Data Requests

Thanks Erik. Just to clarify, when exactly are you referring to when you say “energy supply”.
Do you mean procurement? Thanks.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ1@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 9:25 AM

To: i "Molly"; Ikle, Judith; Kahlon, Gurbux; Walker, Cynthia
Cc:|Redacted Pagedar, Sujata;|Redacted |
Subject: Ad Hoc Data Requests

Cynthia, Molly, Judith and Gurbux,

We recently had an experience where PG&E dropped the ball on a data request from Energy
Division related to an energy supply issue. Part of the problem on our end was that the request
bounced around to the wrong individuals and there was no clear accountability for handling the
request because it was not part of a proceeding. On a going forward basis, we would
appreciate it if Energy Division could please send all PG&E ad hoc (i.e., requests not related to
a specific proceeding) energy supply data requests to Sujata Pagedar (SXPG(@pge.com, 415-
973-9801). [Redacted |

Redacted ‘ This

will help us get ad hoc requests in the hands of the right technical experts as soon as possible
and improve our responsiveness. Data requests related to specific proceedings should continue
to go to the appropriate PG&E case manager.

Thanks,

Erik

973-4464
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PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To learn more, pf)ease V151%http:%VWW.Dgepcam%)out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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